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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: "mark.lemasney@fpl.com"
Cc: "mary.archer@fpl.com"; "kkosky@golder.com"; Lubozynski, Tom; "Ceron, Heather";


"forney.kathleen@epa.gov"; "Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov"; "Ana Oquendo"; Cascio, Tom; Arif, Syed; Scearce,
Lynn


Subject: 0090006-009-AC and 0090006-010-AV, Florida Power & Light Company, Cape Canaveral Energy Center,
Request for Additional Information


Date: Monday, November 25, 2013 1:05:36 PM
Attachments: 0090006-009-AC RAI Signed.pdf
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Dear Mr. Lemasney: 


Attached is a Request for Additional Information for the project referenced above.


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025
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ELECTRONIC MAIL - READ RECEIPT REQUESTED 



Mr. Mark Lemasney, Plant General Manager 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida  33408 
 
Re: Request for Additional Information Regarding Air Construction and Title V Revision Application 
 File Nos. 0090006-009-AC and 0090006-010-AV 
 Cape Canaveral Energy Center 
 Brevard County 



Dear Mr. Lemasney: 



The Department received your application for an air construction permit revision and a Title V air operation 
permit revision for the above referenced facility on October 28, 2013.  The application substantially addresses the 
information required to begin processing an air construction permit and a Title V permit.  However, in order to 
finish the processing of this application, the Department is requesting the additional information outlined below 
pursuant to Rules 62-213.420(1)(b)3. and 62-4.070(1), F.A.C.  Should your response to the item below require 
new calculations, please submit the new calculations, assumptions, reference material and appropriate revised 
pages of the application form. 



• In order to provide justification for the requested excess emissions period change for cold startup of the 
combined cycle steam turbine system, please provide operational and emissions related data for the cold 
startup scenario.  The submitted data should include a number of time periods of the scenario 
representative of normal operations.  The data should include the duration of each of the startup periods, 
the duration of emissions in excess of the standards during each of the startup periods, and the actual 
emissions as recorded by the CEMS during these periods.  The data should also include the gross load 
(MW-hr) and heat input rate (MMBtu/hr) for the units for each of the scenarios. 



Responsible Official (R.O.) Certification Statement.  Rule 62-213.420, F.A.C., requires that all Title V permit 
applications must be certified by a responsible official.  Due to the nature of the information requested above, 
your response should be certified by the responsible official.  Please complete and submit a new R.O. certification 
statement page from the long application form, DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1), effective March 16, 2008. 



Professional Engineer (P.E.) Certification Statement.  Rule 62-4.050(3), F.A.C., requires that all applications for a 
Department permit must be certified by a professional engineer registered in the State of Florida.  This 
requirement also applies to responses to Department requests for additional information of an engineering nature.  
If your responses to the items above result in changes or include new calculations, please complete and submit a 
new P.E. certification statement page from the long application form, DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1), effective 
March 11, 2010. 



The Department must receive a response from you within 90 (ninety) days of receipt of this letter, unless you (the 
applicant) request additional time under Rule 62-213.420(1)(b)5., F.A.C.   



  











Request for Additional Information 



Florida Power & Light Company Permit No. 0090006-009-AC 
Cape Canaveral Energy Center Permit No. 0090006-010-AV 
 Air Construction and Title V Permit Revisions 



Page 2 of 2 



If you should have any questions, please call Project Engineer, Tom Cascio, by telephone at 850-717-9077 or by 
email at tom.cascio@dep.state.fl.us. 



 Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
Syed Arif, P.E. 
Environmental Administrator 
Office of Permitting and Compliance 
Division of Air Resource Management 



 
 
SA/tbc 
 
copy to: 



Mr. Mark Lemasney, FPL:  mark.lemasney@fpl.com 
Ms. Mary J. Archer, FPL:  mary.archer@fpl.com 
Mr. Kennard Kosky, P.E., Golder Associates:  kkosky@golder.com 
Mr. Tom Lubozynski, DEP Central District: tom.lubozynski@dep.state.fl.us 
Ms. Heather Ceron, EPA Region 4:  ceron.heather@epa.gov 
Ms. Katy Forney, EPA Region 4:  forney.kathleen@epa.gov 
Ms. Natasha Hazziez, EPA Region 4:  hazziez.natasha@epa.gov 
Ms. Ana Oquendo, EPA Region 4:  oquendo.ana@epa.gov  
Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC:  barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us 
Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us  
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





						2013-11-25T10:22:08-0500


			Syed Arif

























From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Cascio, Tom
Subject: Delivered: 0090006-009-AC and 0090006-010-AV, Florida Power & Light Company, Cape Canaveral Energy


Center, Request for Additional Information
Date: Monday, November 25, 2013 1:05:39 PM
Attachments: 0090006-009-AC and 0090006-010-AV Florida Power Light Company Cape Canaveral Energy Center Request


for Additional Information.msg


Your message
      To: 'mark.lemasney@fpl.com'
      Cc: 'mary.archer@fpl.com'; 'kkosky@golder.com'; Lubozynski, Tom; 'Ceron, Heather'; 'forney.kathleen@epa.gov';
'Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov'; 'Ana Oquendo'; Cascio, Tom; Arif, Syed; Scearce, Lynn
      Subject: 0090006-009-AC and 0090006-010-AV, Florida Power & Light Company, Cape Canaveral Energy Center, Request for
Additional Information
      Sent: 11/25/2013 1:06 PM
was delivered to the following recipient(s):
      Cascio, Tom on 11/25/2013 1:06 PM
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0090006-009-AC and 0090006-010-AV, Florida Power & Light Company, Cape Canaveral Energy Center, Request for Additional Information


			From


			Scearce, Lynn


			To


			'mark.lemasney@fpl.com'


			Cc


			'mary.archer@fpl.com'; 'kkosky@golder.com'; Lubozynski, Tom; 'Ceron, Heather'; 'forney.kathleen@epa.gov'; 'Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov'; 'Ana Oquendo'; Cascio, Tom; Arif, Syed; Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			mark.lemasney@fpl.com; mary.archer@fpl.com; kkosky@golder.com; Tom.Lubozynski@dep.state.fl.us; Ceron.Heather@epa.gov; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov; Oquendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov; Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us; Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





 


Dear Mr. Lemasney:  


Attached is a Request for Additional Information for the project referenced above. 


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.


Lynn Scearce


 


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)


Division of Air Resource Management – DEP


2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505


Phone:  850-717-9025 
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
To: Lubozynski, Tom
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
      Lubozynski, Tom on 11/25/2013 1:06 PM
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
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JR. 
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
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Delivered: 0090006-009-AC and 0090006-010-AV, Florida Power & Light Company, Cape Canaveral Energy


Center, Request for Additional Information
Date: Monday, November 25, 2013 1:05:37 PM
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
      Scearce, Lynn on 11/25/2013 1:06 PM



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



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
To: Arif, Syed
Subject: Delivered: 0090006-009-AC and 0090006-010-AV, Florida Power & Light Company, Cape Canaveral Energy


Center, Request for Additional Information
Date: Monday, November 25, 2013 1:05:40 PM
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
      Arif, Syed on 11/25/2013 1:06 PM



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
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From: Mail Delivery System
To: forney.kathleen@epa.gov; Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov; Ceron.Heather@epa.gov
Subject: Expanded: 0090006-009-AC and 0090006-010-AV, Florida Power & Light Company, Cape Canaveral Energy


Center, Request for Additional Information
Date: Monday, November 25, 2013 1:06:20 PM
Attachments: Message Headers.msg


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
      forney.kathleen@epa.gov on 11/25/2013 1:06 PM
      Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov on 11/25/2013 1:06 PM
      Ceron.Heather@epa.gov on 11/25/2013 1:06 PM



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@mintra12.rtp.epa.gov

mailto:forney.kathleen@epa.gov

mailto:Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov

mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov



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
To: Oquendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov
Subject: Expanded: 0090006-009-AC and 0090006-010-AV, Florida Power & Light Company, Cape Canaveral Energy


Center, Request for Additional Information
Date: Monday, November 25, 2013 1:06:53 PM
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
      Oquendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov on 11/25/2013 1:06 PM
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mailto:Oquendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov



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










From: Cascio, Tom
To: Arif, Syed
Cc: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: FW: 0090006-009-AC and 0090006-010-AV, Florida Power & Light Company, Cape Canaveral Energy Center,


Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 1:17:15 PM
Attachments: image002.png


0090006-009-AC RAI Signed.pdf


Hey Syed – did you get copied on this?


Tom


 


From: Archer, Mary [mailto:Mary.Archer@fpl.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2013 9:52 AM
To: Cascio, Tom
Cc: Archer, Mary; Kosky, Ken (Ken_Kosky@golder.com); Lemasney, Mark
Subject: FW: 0090006-009-AC and 0090006-010-AV, Florida Power & Light Company, Cape
Canaveral Energy Center, Request for Additional Information


 


Dear Tom,


FPL asks to withdraw the request for extended emissions at the Cape Canaveral Energy Center
addressed in the attached RAI. 


Thanks so much and please contact me with questions.


Wishing you a happy holiday,


-       Mary


 


Mary J.  Archer, QEP
Project Manager
FPL Environmental Services
office:  561-691-7057
Cell:  561-758-3760
 


 


From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2013 1:06 PM
To: Lemasney, Mark
Cc: Archer, Mary; 'kkosky@golder.com'; Lubozynski, Tom; 'Ceron, Heather'; 'forney.kathleen@epa.gov';
'Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov'; 'Ana Oquendo'; Cascio, Tom; Arif, Syed; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0090006-009-AC and 0090006-010-AV, Florida Power & Light Company, Cape Canaveral



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BC74AAA6C19B4FCDA9E0F897468D12AF-CASCIO_T
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


















Energy Center, Request for Additional Information


 


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


 








From: Oquendo, Ana
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0090006-009-AC and 0090006-010-AV, Florida Power & Light Company, Cape Canaveral Energy Center,


Request for Additional Information
Date: Tuesday, December 10, 2013 1:12:05 PM


Your message
      To: Oquendo, Ana
      Subject: 
was read on 12/10/2013 1:12 PM.



mailto:Oquendo.Ana@epa.gov

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0090006-009-AC and 0090006-010-AV, Florida Power & Light Company, Cape Canaveral Energy Center,


Request for Additional Information
Date: Tuesday, November 26, 2013 4:40:31 PM


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
was read on 11/26/2013 4:41 PM.



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AD90AF96B1264CED888710B00EBEDF5D-SCEARCE_L

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Archer, Mary
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0090006-009-AC and 0090006-010-AV, Florida Power & Light Company, Cape Canaveral Energy Center,


Request for Additional Information
Date: Monday, November 25, 2013 5:08:49 PM


Your message
      To: Archer, Mary
      Subject: 
was read on 11/25/2013 5:09 PM.



mailto:Mary.Archer@fpl.com

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
Date: Monday, November 25, 2013 1:55:16 PM


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
was read on 11/25/2013 1:55 PM.



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BC74AAA6C19B4FCDA9E0F897468D12AF-CASCIO_T

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Arif, Syed
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0090006-009-AC and 0090006-010-AV, Florida Power & Light Company, Cape Canaveral Energy Center,


Request for Additional Information
Date: Monday, November 25, 2013 1:45:18 PM


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
was read on 11/25/2013 1:44 PM.



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4FE2550A6C5445C5AA2E8DA3A7EDCBFA-ARIF_S

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Lubozynski, Tom
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0090006-009-AC and 0090006-010-AV, Florida Power & Light Company, Cape Canaveral Energy Center,


Request for Additional Information
Date: Monday, November 25, 2013 1:33:00 PM


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
was read on 11/25/2013 1:32 PM.



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5272E107D9EC4A08B43127EC71023D57-LUBOZYNSKI_

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Kosky, Ken
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0090006-009-AC and 0090006-010-AV, Florida Power & Light Company, Cape Canaveral Energy Center,


Request for Additional Information
Date: Monday, November 25, 2013 1:16:34 PM


Your message
      To: Kosky, Ken
      Subject: 
was read on 11/25/2013 1:16 PM.



mailto:Ken_Kosky@golder.com

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
Date: Tuesday, December 10, 2013 1:12:11 PM


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
To: "mark.lemasney@fpl.com"; "mary.archer@fpl.com"
Subject: Relayed: 0090006-009-AC and 0090006-010-AV, Florida Power & Light Company, Cape Canaveral Energy


Center, Request for Additional Information
Date: Monday, November 25, 2013 1:05:45 PM
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
      'mark.lemasney@fpl.com' on 11/25/2013 1:06 PM
      'mary.archer@fpl.com' on 11/25/2013 1:06 PM



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:mark.lemasney@fpl.com

mailto:mary.archer@fpl.com



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
To: kkosky@golder.com
Subject: Relayed: 0090006-009-AC and 0090006-010-AV, Florida Power & Light Company, Cape Canaveral Energy


Center, Request for Additional Information
Date: Monday, November 25, 2013 1:06:22 PM
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
      kkosky@golder.com on 11/25/2013 1:06 PM



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@mx1.golder.com

mailto:kkosky@golder.com



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







